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From: Smith, Justin L

To: swpp@dep.state.fl.us

Cc: Embry, Regina G; Pradeep Jain

Subject: Notification of Intent to Close a CCR Unit - GRU Deerhaven Generating Station Surface Impoundment System
Date: Friday, December 10, 2021 3:57:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Gainesville Regional Utilities (GRU) is providing this notice of intent to close its CCR surface
impoundment system at the Deerhaven Generating Station. This CCR unit is comprised of two ash
cells. GRU is performing closure by removal of CCR, in accordance with §257.102(c), and has
initiated the CCR removal process (i.e., the only continuous on-site physical construction program
associated with this type of closure) for the first ash cell. This notification is provided under the
requirements of §257.101(a)(1), §257.101(a)(2), §257.102(g), and §257.106(i)(7). A copy of this
notification has been placed in the operating record in accordance with §257.105(i)(7). In
accordance with §257.107(i)(7), a copy of this notification will be posted on GRU’s publicly accessible
internet site within 30 days.

Thank you,

Justin L. Smith, PE

Environmental Permitting and Compliance
Gainesville Regional Utilities

w: 352-393-1266
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